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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: July 25, 2022

From:  California Energy Commission

715P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for the Community Energy Resilience Investment Program

Please open one new docket file for the Community Energy Resilience Investment
Program. Please open this docket effective July 25, 2022.

The docket number needs to reflect the following: #22-ERDD-01 Community Energy
Resilience Investment Program.

Please use the following internal distribution list:
Liz Gill

Ben Finkleor
Jennifer Martin-
Gallardo

Michael Mastrandrea
Kevin Uy

Angie Gould

Jonah Steinbuck
Mithra Moezzi
Katrina Leni-Konig
Noemi Gallardo

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Energy Research and Development and
the Community Energy Resilience Investment Program topics to announce the creation
of the docket.

Thank you,

Alex Horangic, Supervisor

Energy Research and Development
Division



